By Sped Poset/FAX

Govt. of India
Ministry of Agriculture
Department of Agricultural Research & Education
Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi 110 001
Ph. No. 23388991/Extn. 444, Fax No.011 -23387293

F. No. 8-36/2013-IC I
Dated the ]7 December, 2014
The Director,
ICAR-Indian Veterinary Research Institute (IVRI),
lzatnagar -243 122, U.P., India.

Subject : Rescheduling of the foreign visit of Dr. Anup Kumar Tewri, Pr. Scientist, Indian Veterinary Research
Institute (IVRI), Izatnagar to Canada for availing the DBT CREST Award- 2012-13 for a period of 12
months from any date in December, 2014 or January,2015 instead of earlier dates from 03.10. 2014 to
02.10.2015.

Sir,

| am directed to refer to your letter No. F. 61-31/2012/E-| dated 29.11.2014 on the above cited subject
and to convey the approval of the competent authority to the rescheduling of the foreign visit of Dr. Anup Kumar

Tewari, Pr. Scientist, IVRI, Izatnagar to Canada for a period of 12 months from any date in December, 2014 or

January, 2015 instead of earlier dates 03.10.2014 to 02.10.2015 for availing DBT CREST Award 2012-13 at

Department of Pathology, Ontario Veterinary College, University of Guelph, Ontario, Canada NIG2WI.

There is no change in other terms and conditions of foreign visit in respect of Dr. Anup Kumar Tewari,

Pr. Scientist, as communicated to the Institute vide this Department's letter of even number dated 23%

September, 2014.

Yours faithfully

sl -
(Alka Ahuja)
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India.
Copy to:
1. DDG (AS), ICAR, KB, New Delhi,
2. Dr. Anup Kumar Tewari, Pr. Scientist, ICAR-IVRI, |zatnagar, U.P., India (By Post/Fax).
3. High Commission of India, 10, Springfield Road, Ottawa, Ontario KIM 1C9, Canada (By Air Mail)
4. ADG (TC), ICAR, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi.
5. Director (P), ICAR, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi.
6. Project Director, DKMA, with request to kindly Upload this permission letter on ICAR website.
7

. Guard file, Master file & Event Register.

Under Secretary to the Govt. of India




